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Duchek, Michael

L e I A
From: Pleviak, Krista

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: FW: Senate Amendments for Assembly Bill 25

Do you want to take these back now?

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 266 - 7290
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Ullsvik, Christian

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Senate Amendments for Assembly Bill 25

Hi Krista,

Can we have LRB-a0440/1, LRB-a0485/1, and LRBs0031/1 drafted as floor amendments to AB 25 for the Senate session
on Tuesday? Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions!

Christian Ullsvik
Office of Sen. LaTonya Johnson
6th Senate District
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 25

May 2, 2017 - Offered by Representatives OHNSTAD and SINICKI.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:
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“SECTION 1g. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place,

insert the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

2017-18
20.445 Workforce development, department of
(1)  WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
(dm) Operations of the division of
equal rights GPR A $360,000

SECTION 1m. 20.445 (1) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

2018-19

$350,000

20.445 (1) (dm) Operations of the division of equal rights. The amounts in the

department.”.

~ schedule to fund the operational expenses of the division of equal rights in the
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2. Page 2, line 12: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2g. 103.005 (14) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

103.005 (14) (b) The Subject to par. (bm), the department shall investigate,
ascertain, and determine such reasonable classifications of persons and
employments as shall be necessary to carry out the purposes of chs. 103 to 106.

SECTION 2r. 103.005 (14) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

103.005 (14) (bm) From the appropriations under s. 20.445 (1) (dm) and (gk),
the department shall employ no fewer than 6 individuals in full-time equivalent
positions in the division of equal rights for purposes of providing enforcement and
education related to laws governing the employment of minors.”.

3. Page 8, line 9: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 28m. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after
publication, except as follows:

(1) FUNDING FOR THE OPERATIONS OF THE DIVISION OF EQUAL RIGHTS. The treatment
of sections 20.445 (1) (dm) and 103.005 (14) (b) and (bm) of the statutes takes effect

on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after publication of the 2017 biennial

budget act, whichever is later.”.

(END)



